
Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 
 

September 3rd, 2025, 8:00 AM 
Village Parks and Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

PAUL J. BERTSCHINGER COMMUNITY CENTER 
7860 STH 42, EGG HARBOR, WI 54209 

Meeting Link: https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712 
Phone Number: 312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 950 1050 2712 

 
1. Call to Order 

a. Call the meeting to order 
• Lisa Van Laanen called the meeting to order at 8:03 am. 
• Committee members in attendance: Lisa Van Laanen, Rick Kohler, Kaaren 

Northrop, Ken Mathys 
• Committee members absent: Don Helm 
• Staff in attendance: Madison Dietzen, Lynn Ohnesorge (Zoom) 
• Audience in attendance: John Heller, Tom Stark, Mike Simon (zoom) 

 
b. Approval of Agenda 

• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the agenda, Ken Mathys 
seconded, motion carried.  

 
c. Approval of August 6th, 2025, Parks and Public Works Committee Minutes 

• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the August 6, 2025, meeting 
minutes as amended, Kaaren Northrop seconded, motion carried. 

 
2. Open Session 

• Ken Mathys said that he thinks flashers would be good at the crosswalk by 
Ginnie Cappaerts. Ken said that we need to try and budget for some extra help 
for public works. Madison Dietzen said that it wasn’t a budgetary issue this 
year it was that no one applied. Ken said that in general we need to push that 
in the budget. Ken said that the southbound speed limit sign in front of Angela 
Lynch’s is still at 40 mph and we probably need to keep the tree by JJs 
trimmed because one of the branches kind of covers it up.  

• Ken Mathys said that Eggstravaganza went great and that PAI did buy one egg 
to potentially avoid an awkward situation and that they would like to offer it 
to the Village. He said that it’s in the basement of the Kress right now and at 
some point we’ll need to figure out where to put it. Ken also said that PAI is 
wrapping up some things and that they will then be focusing on determining 
sites for public art.  

• Kaaren Northrop said that at Bielfedt’s driveway there is a base of a light pole 
that had a cone on it and was it supposed to be a light bollard. John Heller 

https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712


Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 
 

answered that it was a light pole that was knocked over. Kaaren said then 
maybe it should just be a bollard because it’s very close to their driveway. 

• Tom Stark asked the committee what their future plans were for finishing up 
Church Street. Lisa Van Laanen answered that it’s on the committee’s timeline 
but it isn’t a top priority due to budget. Lisa said that they do have the 
engineering plans for that section. Tom asked that the committee keep it as a 
priority as the use of that section of the street has changed and it does have 
safety issues. Lisa Van Laanen said that it would most likely be until 2028 
before they can address it on their capital improvement projects list. Lisa said 
that the project is 30% completed and that we’d need to look for grants to 
complete. 

• Ken Mathys expressed frustration with the speed limit sign still at 40 mph in 
front of Angela Lensch’s property. Lisa Van Laanen asked how we get that 
changed. Mike Simon answered that the request that was approved by the 
DOT was the 30 mph from South Trail all the way to Church Street and then 
we left it up to the DOT to change the signs. Mike said that Megan Sawyer 
had been going back and forth with the DOT on where the signs should be 
based on what they agreed to but it just hasn’t been done yet. Mike said that 
he will send Madison Dietzen the last email from Megan to the DOT requests 
the change of the sign by Angela Lensch’s property so she can follow up on 
the status.  

 
3. PPW Report 

• Kaaren Northrop said that she has been getting lots of questions regarding the 
storm aftermath and who is cleaning up the brush, etc. from the sides of the 
road. John Heller said that we’re responsible for the right-of-way so brush and 
logs that we put there but we aren’t responsible for brush/logs placed there by 
property owners from their private property. John said that it’s and issue and 
that we’re going to have to deal with it. John said that the Village has already 
spent $30,000 for cleanup and Cody is talking to the County to see what they 
can do that would be more cost effective. Kaaren asked where the County has 
been during this whole cleanup effort as she has not seen any County trucks. 
John answered that the County claims to have done their cleanup and anything 
along County roads is stuff from private property that has been moved to the 
side of the road.  

• Kaaren Northrop asked about the brush pile and how does that go away. 
Madison Dietzen said that she’s been talking with Cody who has contracted 
with our usual mulching company, and it will be another 7-10 days before 
they will be here to mulch the pile. Madison that mulch will then be left at the 
site for residents to take and use. 



Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 
 

• Kaaren Northrop asked if there was anther location that could be used to let 
residents who want to take their brush from their property as a temporary 
location until the yard waste site can be reopened. John Heller said that we 
should just wait until the mulching is done because if we have debris brought 
to another site we would then have to mulch it there and that property owner 
would need to be ok with leaving a pile of mulch there until people take it all. 

• John Heller said that the Village just needs to be a little patient because it’s 
more economical for the County to go along the sides of the road and mulch 
onsite vs. hauling to different locations. 

• Kaaren Northrop said that there are still large trees along the roadway down 
by Anchorage Cove and someone needs to tell them to remove them. John 
Heller said that it’s an issue just like down in Point Beach where most of the 
trees are from private property.  

• Kaaren Northrop asked if we could do some kind of community cleanup day 
where others could help clean up the tree debris. Ken Mathys thought that 
would be a good idea to help property owners. John Heller said that we’re 
probably going to have to do something like this because its extraordinary 
circumstances but it’s aggravating that some property owners understand their 
responsibility and some don’t. 

• Ken Mathys said that the Village Public Works Team has been excellent and 
very responsive and wants everyone to know.  

• Kaaren Northrop said that during budgeting for next year, Cody should start 
talking with contractors about outsourcing some work like lawn cutting or 
things. She said that it’s not realistic to think that next year we could get 5 
people to work and we need to plan to have people under contract with the 
Village to help. 

 
4. Correspondence 

• No correspondence. 
 

5. STH 42 Project 
a. Update on status of STH 42 Contracts 

• John Heller said that the only thing that we’re waiting on is the weeds in the 
terrace area. John said that the contractor wants to do one more weed-n-feed 
mid-month. Kaaren Northrop said that the North TAP is looking better but the 
Core is still not great.  
 

6. Update on Beach Break Wall Repair 
• Madison Dietzen said that Skyler Witalison contacted her regarding the 

publication process for putting the project out to bid. She said that after 



Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 
 

talking with John Heller, that we are pushing back the bid right now due to not 
having the funding for the $130,000 costs. 

• John Heller said that we have to talk to Joe Murrary about putting a package 
together regarding funding for a few projects, including this one. 

• John Heller asked Madison Dietzen to talk to Skyler about being able to do 
the work in late fall/early winter and how long you can push back construction 
once it’s been bid out. Madison Dietzen said that she will follow up with 
Skyler. 

 
7. Review of Capital Improvement Project Listing and Ranking of Project Priorities 

• Ken Mathys asked that the Peg Egan Gathering Area be added to the project 
list.  

• The committee reviewed their priority list.  
• Madison Dietzen said that Mike Simon notified her of a grant that we could 

apply for Church Street. She said it’s the STP local program for the TAP 
program. Mike said that the next section of Church St would be eligible for 
either program and the funding for construction would likely not be available 
until 2029 or 2030.  

• Kaaren Northrop asked if there was a preference for which grant to apply for. 
Mike Simon answered that they are both due the same time and he 
recommended applying for both. He said that the winning projects wouldn’t 
be notified until May or June 2026. He strongly recommended that if applying 
for the TAP, that there should be sidewalk on both sides of the street and it 
would be consistent with the rest of Church St and both grant applications 
should be the same as it’s the same people reviewing the applications.  

• Lisa Van Laanen asked what the right-of-way is for that section of road. Mike 
Simon answered that it’s 50 feet, 25’ on each side of centerline.  

• Madison Dietzen said that she will follow up with the DOT regarding the 
deadline for applying for grants.  

• Lisa Van Laanen made a motion to apply for both grants for Church St, 
with updates on existing plans for future, Kaaren Northrop seconded, 
motion carried.  
 

8. August 2025 Green Tier Report 
• No discussion. 

 
9. Open Session 

• No discussion. 
  



Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 
 

 
10. Next Meeting Date, Time & Agenda Items 

• The next meeting is scheduled for October 1, 2025 at 8am. 
 

11. Adjournment 
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to adjourn the meeting, Ken Mathys 

seconded, motion carried. 
• The meeting adjourned at 9:13am. 

 
The meeting minutes were completed by Lynette Oman on September 3, 2025. Meeting 
minutes to be submitted for review and approval on October 1, 2025. 
 
Bold – Official Action 

 


